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Price, James 

From: Price, James 06JUfiJ 30 PH 12: 55 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2006 7:00 PM 

To: 'whiting-beale.maria@epa.gov' 

Cc: Hertz, Sara; Comodeca, Michael 

Subject: Able Manufacturing and Assembly, No. CAA-07-2006-0165 

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission constitutes an attorney-client communication which is 
privileged at law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you 
have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without 
copying it, and notify the sender by Reply e-mail or by calling (816) 474-8100, so that our address 
record can be corrected. 

Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale, 

I am writing in response to the June 13,2006 letter fiom The Honorable Susan L. Brio, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, regarding this matter. We are counsel for the respondent, Able 
Manufacturing and Assembly, LLC in this matter. Ms. Brio's letter was addressed to Sara Hertz and me, 
but she and I have been in trial in a case in Jackson County, Missouri Circuit Court since June 12, and 
we expect to be so engaged until about July 30. Accordingly, we request that copies of all 
correspondence go to our colleague Michael Comodeca of this firm, who also has entered his 
appearance. Mike's contact information is below. 

Assuming that you have not already heard from Mr. Comodeca, on behalf of Able Manufacturing we 
request ADR in this matter. Our view would be that mediation likely would be the most effective form 
of ADR, but Able would be open to other suggestions. 

Contact information for Mr. Comodeca: 

Michael P. Comodeca, Esq. 
Spencer Fane Britt & Browne LLP 
9401 Indian Creek Parkway, Suite 700 
Building 40 
Overland Park, Kansas 662 10-2005 
9 13-327-5 193 
m l  

Contact information for me is below. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and please advise me if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 



Message 

Jim Price 

James T. Price, Esq. 
Spencer Fane Britt & Browne LLP 
1000 Walnut Street, Suite 1400 
Kansas City, MO 64106 
8 16-292-8228 
&@,spencerfane.com 
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